WOODLAND TOWNSHIP BOARD OF EDUCATION November 27, 2017 8:00 Special Meeting - BOE Training - Minutes

1. Call to Order

In accordance with the Open Public Meetings Act, this meeting was advertised in the Burlington County Times and posted in the Chatsworth Elementary School and on the District's Web Site.

2. Complaint Procedure:

If a problem arises, the teacher will notify the administrator. If a parent calls or comes to see the administrator, the administrator will instruct the parent to meet with the teacher. If the parent-teacher meeting does not resolve the problem, the parent can meet with the teacher and administrator. If this meeting does not resolve the problem, the parent can go to the School Board at which time the administrator and teacher may be represented. In the event, that a parent or citizen bypasses the complaint procedure; the Board will not discuss or take action on the complaint.

Public agendas are available as you enter the room. There is one full copy of the support documentation located in the binder next to the agendas. Please feel free to examine the binder, but please do not remove any items as a courtesy to other members of the public. Copies of all documents are available from the business office during regular business hours.

There will be two opportunities for public input at every Board of Education meeting. The first opportunity, titled "Public Comment on Agenda Items Only," is your opportunity to provide comments to the Board of Education, prior to the Board taking action. This opportunity is only for items that appear on the agenda.

The second opportunity, titled "Public Comment," is your opportunity to provide comment that may be of interest to the educational welfare of the district but is not restricted to agenda items only.

At no time during these public comment periods will the Board allow disparaging remarks about students, district personnel, or members of the Board of Education. In addition, the Board will not allow remarks about specific students or district personnel. If such remarks are made, the Board President will declare the speaker out of order and will request the speaker cease and desist from making such comments. Refusal to do so may result in removal from the Board meeting.

3. Pledge of Allegiance

4. Roll Call

Dennis Cronin	Absent
Edward Vincent	Present
William Dirkin	Present
Melissa Horner	Present
Linda Morris	Present
Misty Weiss, Superintendent	Present
Carolyn Fischl, Supervisor	Present
George Gahles, BA	Present

5. President Opens the Meeting - Time 8pm

6. Board Member Comments on the Agenda: None

7. Public Comments on Agenda Items Only: None

8. BOE Training - Meeting Effectiveness presented by Jesse Adams, Field Representative for NJ School Boards.

9. Board Comments: None

10. Public Comments: None

11. MOTION, Adjournment

A motion was made by Ed Vincent and seconded by William Dirkin

Roll Call Dennis Ci

Dennis Cronin	Abs
Ed Vincent	Yes
William Dirkin	Yes
Melissa Horner	Yes
Linda Morris	Yes

Time 9:15pm